

Primary Purpose Area Minutes March 1, 2025

The Area Chair opened the meeting with the Serenity Prayer @ 1:00 p.m. Addicts read the Concepts, 12 Traditions, and Service Motivation. An intro of addicts went around the room. Roll call taken with 8 GSR's present. Last Meeting Minutes were read and accepted. The treasurer's report was read and accepted. RCM, PPACNA, and Subcommittees reports were read with a short Q&A.

Old Business

- PR Subcommittee Chair passed, and runner up agreed to take the Vice Chair of PR position.
- GSR Forms must be filled out. The secretary cannot send out minutes without the information.
- Regions is requesting nominations for a PR Chair. If you are interested in service, please apply.

Open Forum

- None

New Business

- Nominations for ASC Chair and Vice Chair are open. Come to Area in April if you want to put your resume in. Nominations will close at the end of New Business in April.
- Motions for Guideline changes need to be turned in at May ASC so that the homegroups can vote on them in June.
- **PR:** The Iowa area sent literature to an offender from Iowa that requested it. Adair Co. Jail contact person is working on part-time right now. Panel Coordinator was unable to meet with them in February, however, will remain in contact. Volunteers are still needed to take H&I meetings into the Macon and Randolph Co. Jails. There are two meeting changes this month. Schedules will come out in April. Regional website will be updated with new meeting info. H&I meetings: Clarity, Preferred Family, and Moberly Correctional Ctr met with no issues reported. D3/P&P voted in a new panel leader.
- **Activities:** All speakers are confirmed for Spring Up & Dance. Speakers are also lined up for the Summer Picnic. We have to choose a date and location for the Fall Festival. We will meet in Macon to load supplies for Spring Up & Dance at 10 am.
- **PPACNA:** Three addicts are working to get the website up by this month. Heartbeat Dance was a tremendous success. We raised \$815 for the next convention. Thanks to everyone who helped us set up and tear down.

Group Concerns & Announcements

Cakes are needed for the Cake Walk at Spring Up & Dance!

Magic City (Moberly)- As of April 1, 2025, our meeting time will change to 7 pm on Tuesdays and Saturdays. Speaker meeting on April 19th at 7 pm.

Never Alone (Brookfield)- Speaker/Eating meeting March 23rd. Please bring a covered dish. Eating at 6.

Simplicity Revealed (Kirksville) – Tuesday 7 am meeting will close as of April 1st. Speaker meeting/carry-in April 11th at 5:30 pm. Speaker at 6:30

New Way 2 Live (Hannibal) – April 18th Fish Fry at 5:30. Meeting at 7:00. All are welcome! Fish, taters, mac-n-cheese and drinks will be provided. Please bring a dish or desert if you like.

Hope Recovery (Quincy) – Barely making rent and refreshments. Needs support.

Women's Support Group (Edina)- Needs support.

Life Changes (Boonville) - Needs support.

Keep It Simple (Edina) – Needs support.

Just For Thursday (Moberly) – Birthday Bash May 8th at 6:30 with speaker at 7:30. More will be revealed.

****NEXT ASC MEETS APRIL 5, 2025 @ 1PM***SUBCOMMITTEES @ 11:30 AM*****

*****PPACNA COMMITTEE WILL MEET APRIL 2025, AFTER ASC*****

Treasurer Report

Primary Purpose Area
Treasurer's Report
March 1, 2025

	CHECK NO.	CREDIT	DEBIT	BALANCE
2/1/25	Beginning Balance			\$1,933.79
2/1/25	Ck# 3635 ASC rent & storage (Feb 2025)		\$100.00	\$1,833.79
2/1/25	Ck# 3636 Secretary mailing & Supplies (Jan 2025)		\$ 29.83	\$1,803.96
2/21/25	Ck# 3637 P.O.Box Annual Rental		\$100.00	\$1,703.96
2/23/25	Ck# 3638 NAWS (Activities Lit. Order)		\$127.29	\$1,576.67
2/4/25	Deposit Group donations and 7 th	\$ 292.00		\$1,868.67
2/28/25	Ending Balance February 2025			\$1,868.67

Balance	\$1,868.67
Prudent Reserve 2023	\$1,668.81
Over/Under	\$ 199.86

- Area will no longer be charged a Paper Statement Fee from the Bank as long as we keep a minimum of \$500.00 balance in the checking account. That should not be a problem as prudent reserve is \$1,668.81.

RCM Report

March 1, 2025

Greetings Family,

Your RCM team has nothing to report to the groups concerning the Region and World business this ASC. We will be taking the vote results of your group concerning the resume attached to last month RCM report at the end of this report. If your group has any concerns and or questions for region, please see your RCM team and we will try and get them address at the next region.

In Loving Service,

RCM Team